
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The Point Park Psy.D. program is a Clinical Psy.D. program that is accredited by the 
Commission on Accreditation of the American Psychological Association (APA). 

 
Graduates will be eligible for licensure upon successful completion of the program once all 
requirements for experience and examinations have been satisfied. Each state may have its own 
or additional requirements to lead to licensure. 

 
State Meets Academic Criteria Additional Information 
Alabama Yes Linked here 
Alaska Yes Linked here 
Arkansas Yes Linked here 
Arizona? Yes Linked here 

 
California 

 
*Yes 

Requires training/course content that 
may only be covered by institution's 
curriculum on a periodic and elective 
basis. More information linked here. 

Colorado Yes Linked here 
Connecticut Yes Linked here 
Delaware Yes Linked here 
Florida Yes Linked here 
Georgia Yes Linked here 
Hawaii Yes Linked here 
Idaho Yes Linked here 
Illinois Yes Linked here 
Indiana Yes Linked here 
Iowa Yes Linked here 
Kansas Yes Linked here 
Kentucky Yes Linked here 
Louisiana Yes Linked here 
Maine Yes Linked here 
Maryland Yes Linked here 
Massachusetts Yes Linked here 
Michigan Yes Linked here 
Minnesota Yes Linked here 

http://psychology.alabama.gov/PDF/Psych%20Info%20Brochure%20July%202017.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/PsychologistStatutes.pdf
https://psychboard.az.gov/
https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/applicants/
https://www.psychology.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology/Laws
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/
https://floridaspsychology.gov/licensing/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/44
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Boards/PSY.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/psych.htm
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology/Laws-and-Rules
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/psychologists2
http://psy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.lsbep.org/laws-rules-guidelines/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/psychologists/laws.html
https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/generalinfopsychLicense.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/lists/psychologists-applications-and-forms
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0%2C4601%2C7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27552---%2C00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/laws/


 

Mississippi *Yes 
Requires APA accredited internship; 
the institution curriculum does not. 
More information linked here. 

Missouri Yes Linked here 
Montana Yes Linked here 
Nebraska Yes Linked here 
Nevada Yes Linked here 
New Hampshire Yes Linked here 
New Jersey Yes Linked here 
New Mexico Yes Linked here 
New York Yes Linked here 
North Carolina Yes Linked here 
North Dakota Yes Linked here 
Ohio Yes Linked here 
Oklahoma Yes Linked here 
Oregon Yes Linked here 
Pennsylvania Yes Linked here 
Rhode Island Yes Linked here 
South Carolina Yes Linked here 
South Dakota Yes Linked here 
Tennessee Yes Linked here 
Texas Yes Linked here 
Utah Yes Linked here 
Vermont Yes Linked here 
Virginia Yes Linked here 
Washington Yes Linked here 
West Virginia Yes Linked here 
Wisconsin Yes Linked here 
Wyoming Yes Linked here 

 

https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psy#8
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx
http://psyexam.nv.gov/Licensing/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/psychologists/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Psychologist_Examiners.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/psych/
http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/
http://ndsbpe.org/application-for-licensureregistration.html
https://psychology.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/psychology/Applicants/Become_a_Licensed_Psychologist/index.html
https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/Pages/Apply.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241
https://llr.sc.gov/psych/
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board/psych-board/statutes-and-rules.html
https://www.tsbep.texas.gov/how-to-become-licensed
https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/statutes-rules-resources/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology/psychology_laws_regs.htm
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist
https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx
https://psychology.wyo.gov/

